Thadani; Mohan

From: - Maglio, Scott A [SMaglio@ameren.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 12 25PM

To: Thadani, Mchan

Ce: ' Elwood, Thomas B; Bobnar, William B

Subject: RE: Pubhc Petition by Mr. Lawrence Crlsmone Regarding 10/21/2003 Event at Callaway

Mohan... | wasn't able to find ML10264674. | would like to discuss our participation with you. Thank you...

.........................
-------------------------

SCOTT MAGLIO
Regulatory Affairs Manager
Regulatory Affairs
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E smaglio@ameren.com

-------------------------

Ameren Missouri
PO Box 620
Fulton, MO 65251

AmerenMissouri.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail,

From: Thadani, Mohan [mailto:Mohan.Thadani@nre.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 9:25 AM

To: Magho, Scott A
Cc: Elwood, Thomas B
Subject Public Petition by Mr. Lawrence Criscione Regarding 10/21/2003 Event at Cailaway

ML1 02640874
Scott;

The subject document is being made publicly available. As | mentioned to you The petition Review Board is
scheduled to meet on November 17, 2010. Union Electric is invited to participate in person or via phone
Please let me know if UE will participate.

Thanks.

c}%o/!an/c-@ Ghadani:

Senior Project Manager :
Plant Licensing Branch IV ' ' '
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

(301) 415-1476  Mohan.Thadani@nrc.gov

FOINPA 207 573 ~ ' /\
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The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or confidential and protected from disclosure.

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for dehvermg

this-message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. Note that any views or opinions presented in this message are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Ameren. All e-mails are subject to monitoring and
archival, Finally, the recipient should check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
Ameren accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. If you have reccived
this in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting the material from any
computer. Ameren Corporation



